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Mr. Louis 0. DelGeorge
Director of Nuclear Licensing
Commonwealth Edison Company

P 0. Box 767
Chicago, I11inois 60690
Dear Mr. DelGeorge:

Sbhbject: Proposed La Salle Management Personnel Changes

By letter dated August 30, 1983, Commonwealth Edison Company informed us

that it is considering promoting the current Assistant Superintendent

of Operations at the La Salle County Station (La Salle) to the position

of Station Superintendent. The individual being considered tc fill the

vacant position as a result of this promotion was a Senior Reactor Operator
(SRO) Yicensed at the Dresden Station and held positions at other Commonwealth
Edison Statfons as Technical Staff Supervisor, Operating Engineer and Operating
Assistant Superintendent. We were also informed that currently this individual
does not hold an SRO license at La Salle as required by the current Technical
Specifications,for the Assistant Superintendent of Cperations at La Salle.

On the basic of a discussion we had with your personnel Mr. Schroeder, you
have proposed that the individual be allowed to fi11 this position prior to
obtaining an SRO license at La Salle as follows:

"Ln individual who meets the requirements of ANSI N18.1-1971, for the
ANSI positions of Plant Manager and Operatfons Manager, with the sole
exception that he does not hold a current SRO license at La Salle,
will be allowed to assume the position of Operating Assistant Superin-
tendent, providing

He sits for the SRO examination at La Salle no later than the
first opportunity after sizx months following his appointment
to the position.

a)

b) Operating decisfons made by this individual prior to his halding
a current SRO at La Salle shall be approved by, or directed

through, individual(s) holding a current SRO license at La Salle.
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Mr. DelGeorge -2 -

In view of the experfence of the individual being considered for this position,
as discussed above, we conclude that your proposal to place this individual

in this position for a 1infted time prior to obtaining an SRO license at

La Salle 1s acceptable provided that you request to amend the Technical
Specifications to include the acove temporary conditions.

Sincerely,

A. Schwencer, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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